HOUSE FI NANCE COMM TTEE
April 5, 2008
9:12 A M

CALL TO ORDER

Co- Chair Meyer called the House Finance Conmittee neeting to
order at 9:12:22 AM

MVEMBERS PRESENT

Representative M ke Chenault, Co-Chair
Representative Kevin Meyer, Co-Chair
Representative Bill Stoltze, Vice-Chair
Representative Harry Crawford
Representative Les Gara

Representati ve M ke Hawker
Representati ve Reggi e Joul e
Representative Mke Kelly
Representative Mary Nel son
Representative Bill Thomas Jr.

MEMBERS ABSENT

Representative Richard Foster

ALSO PRESENT

Paul Fuhs, Chairman of the Board, Marine Exchange of Al aska;
Edward Page, Captain, U S. Coast Guard; Wayne N colls,
Society of American Foresters, Juneau; Matt Robus, Board
Menber , Territorial Sport snen, I nc., Juneau; Ron
Sommervill e, Boar d Menber , Juneau Shoot i ng Sports
Foundat i on, Juneau; Dan Etheridge, AFL-CIO Juneau; John
Wal sh, Lobbyi st Bri st ol Bay  Borough, Juneau; Tim
Ri chardson, Rocky Mountain Elk Foundation, Juneau; Lee
Kadi nger, Boy Scouts of America, Juneau

PRESENT VI A TELECONFERENCE

HOVER:
G nger Fortin, Honmer; Ken Satre, Homer

KETCHI KAN
David Johnson, Physi ci an, Ket chi kan  General Hospi t al ,
Ket chi kan

ANCHORAGE

Aves Thonpson, Executive Di rector, Al aska  Trucki ng
Associ ation, Anchorage; John Crews, Alaska Vocationa
Educati on Technical Center, Anchorage; Sue Hecks, Executive
Director, Southern Region EM5S Code Blue, Anchorage; David
Mat t hews, AVTEC, Anchor age; Mary Hughes, Chai r man,

House Fi nance Conmmittee 1 04/05/08 9:12 A M



University of Al aska Board of Regents, Anchorage; Carolyn
cift, Aqua Advisory, Anchorage; Laurie Rapuzzi, Aqua
Fitness, Eagle River; Bradley Harris, POOS, Anchorage;
David U drich, People for POOLS, Anchorage; Janmes Hasbrouck

Anchorage; Peter Crosby, Anchorage Parks & Recreation
Advi sory Conm ssion, Anchorage; Tod WIIlians, Anchorage;
Dana Hyans, Anchor age; Nancy Meade, Anchor age; Ken
W nterberger, Anchorage; Steve Nerland, Anchorage; Any
Hol oni cs, APSC, Anchorage; Barb MMl len, Anchorage; Bobbi
Ranpbs O son, Anchorage

KODI AK:

Shawn Docht er mann, Crewran’s Associ ati on, Kodi ak

BETHEL :

Dave Trant ham Bet hel ; Raynmond Thor WIlianms, Al aska

Muni ci pal League (AM.), City of Bethel; Mchelle DeWtt,
Tundra Wnen’s Coalition, Bethel; Eric M ddlebrook, Mayor
City of Bethel; George Young, Fire Chief, Bethel

TK:
Kat hy Morgan, Tok Community Unbrella Corporation, Tok; Jeff
Her manns, Tok

FAI RBANKS:

M ke Littlefield, Fairbanks; Susan Hendricks, University of
Al aska- Fai r banks, Fai r banks; Karl a Secor - donoghue,
Fai r banks; Ron Dixon, Tanana Valley Canpus Conmunity
Advi sory Council, Fairbanks; Jim Sanpson, Fairbanks; David

M1l er, Fairbanks; JimLahti, Pipeline Training, Fairbanks

NOVE:
Haven Harris, Norton Sound Health Coalition, None

DELTA JUNCTI ON & KASI LOF

Max Sprott, Delta Junction; Connie Vann, Kasilof; Chris
Moracek, Soldotna, Central Energency Services, Sol dotna;
Cynthia Smth, Kasilof; Sandy Matthews, Kasilof; Daniel
Smth, Kasilof; Larry WIllard, Kasilof;

CFF NETS:

Ethel Riley, Kasilof; Steve Hagedorn, Anchorage; Jim
H ckerson, Unal kl eet; Ben Howard, Unal kl eet; Jennifer Yuhas,
Special Assistant, Fairbanks North Star Borough; Sven
Haakanson; Bruce Merrel; Stephen GCemell; Mke Catsi
AWAKMC, Shel by Boothe; Chris Turletes, University Al aska-
Anchor age

GENERAL SUBJECT(S) :

The followng overview was taken in log note fornmat.
Handouts wll be on file wth the House Finance Commttee
through the 25th Legislative Session, contact 465-6814.

House Fi nance Conmmittee 2 04/05/08 9:12 A M



After

the 25th Legislative Session they

will be avail able

t hrough the Legislative Library at 465-3808.

>SB 221- BUDGET: CAPI TAL, SUPP. & OTHER APPROPS

TI VE SPEAKER DI SCUSSI ON

9:12:49 AM | Co-Chair Meyer |Convened the House Finance Commttee in
order to take public testinony on SB
221.
HOVER

9:13:41 AM |G NGER FORTIN, |Testified in support for the Kendicott
HOVER Ferry service to the Homer area, which
testified wvia|wuld provide tw weekly <calls to
tel econference |Honer. She stated that would be an

| nprovenent.

9:14:46 AM | KEN SATRE, | Spoke in support for t he bl ade
HOVER shar pener. He not ed t he costs
testified via|associated with the required nonthly
tel econference |[travel in order to sharpen the bl ades.

KETCHI KAN

9:15:46 AM | DAVID JOHNSQON, | Requested support for t he budget
PHYSI CI AN, conmponent, allowing the hospital to
KETCHI KAN upgrade the operating room He
GENERAL explained that the small hospitals in
HOSPI TAL, Al aska have great expenses for charity
KETCHI KAN care. He requested $4.4 mllion
testified via|dollars for the program
t el econf erence

ANCHORAGE

9:17:57 AM | AVES THOWPSQN, | Focused on two critical routes which
EXECUTI VE need | egislative fiscal support.

DI RECTOR, #1 — Dalton H ghway / $19 mllion
ALASKA #2 — Parks H ghway

TRUCKI NG

ASSQOCI ATI CON,

ANCHORACE

testified via

t el econf erence

9:21:59 AM | JOHN CREWS, | Requested continued funding for the
ALASKA Al aska  Vocati onal Techni cal Center
VOCATI ONAL ( AVTEC) .

EDUCATI ON
TECHNI CAL
CENTER
ANCHORACE
testified via
t el econf erence

9:25:26 AM | SUE HECKS, | Addressed the inpacts of the proposed
EXECUTI VE renoval of t he Emer gency Medi cal
DI RECTOR, Services (EMS) for code blue projects.
SOUTHERN The del et ed proj ect whi ch needs

House Finance Conmttee 3 04/05/08 9:12 A M




REG ON EMS | r ei nst at enment i's t he enmer gency

CODE BLUE, | comruni cations funding, updating the
ANCHORAGE | egacy emergency system used throughout
testified wvial|rural Al aska. She ur ged t hat

tel econference |nmintenance and wupdating the system
needs to be funded @ $265 thousand

dol | ars.

9:28:33 AM | DAVI D Commented on three issues regarding
MATTHEWS, wor kf or ce devel opnent :
AVTEC, « Reinstatement for funding for
ANCHORAGE _ Al aska Vocational Technical Center
teft'f'?d via « Pipeline training facility in
tel econterence Fai rbanks, matched through federa

f undi ng

e SB 124 be reported out of the
House which increases opportunity
for the workforce across the

St at e.
9:31:31 AM | MARY HUGHES, | Testified for greater funding for the
CHAI RVAN, deferred nmaintenance conponent of the
UNI VERSI TY  OF | proposed budget. The proposed anount
ALASKA BOARD |is disappointing to the University,
CF REGENTS, [which has mllions of dollars of needed
ANCHORAGE deferred nmaintenance projects. She

testified via|requested $50 million dollars nore.
t el econf erence

9:35:04 AM | CAROLYN CLIFT, |Uged a funding match for the Minici pal
AQUA ADVI SORY, |pools in Anchorage. She stated that
ANCHORAGE the pools provide for greater quality
testified via|of life and requested matching funds.
tel econference |Representative Gara asked if funds had
previously been included. Co- Chair
Meyer commented that it just happened
when t he bonds passed.

9:37:12 AM | LAURI E Echoed sentinents of the previous
RAPUZZI , AQUA |testifier. She urged the nmatching
FI TNESS, EAGE|funds for the pool, stating it is a
Rl VER safety issue.

testified Vi a
t el econf erence

9:38:21 AM | BRADLEY Added his request for the matching
HARRI S, POOLS, [funds for the pool used in Anchorage.
ANCHORAGE He pointed out the anpunt of use that

testified wvia|the pools receive and how they help
tel econference |[children and adults to have inproved

heal t h. He wurged preserving healthy
lifestyles.
9:41:57 AM |DAVID ULDRI CH, | Echoed previ ous comment s regar di ng
PEOPLE FOR| matching funds for pool bonding. He
POOLS, urged that the funding becone a
ANCHORAGE | egislative priority. He nmentioned

testified via|concerns with drowing for untrained

House Fi nance Conmmittee 4 04/05/08 9:12 A M




t el econference |sw nmers.

9:44:14 AM | JAMES Requested $2 mllion dollars for
HASBROUCK, capital repairs to Anchorage’ s aging
ANCHORAGE swwm pools for the matching city
testified via|bonding. He addressed the economc
tel econference |benefit to the State, focusing on sw m

t eam needs.

9:46:43 AM | PETER CROSBY, | Echoed the request for the pool
ANCHORACGE matching funds in the amount of $2
PARKS &|mllion dollars. If the State fails to
RECREATI ON approve the funding, no repairs wll be
ADVI SORY made. It is essential funding. The
COW SSI ON, total expense for pool repair is $4
ANCHORAGE mllion dollars.
testified via|Co-Chair Meyer acknow edged that there
tel econference |are five nenbers on the Conmmttee from

Anchorage whom all understand the need
for the pool funding.

9:51:24 AM | TOD WLLIAMS, | Echoed previous sentinents for the
ANCHORAGE mat chi ng fund request for poo
testified via]|mnmaintenance.

t el econf erence

9:52:10 AM | DANA HYAMS, |Testified in support for funding for
ANCHORACE the matching fund bonds for the pool.
testified via|She nentioned how the request relates
teleconference [to a relationship wth health and

saf ety needs.

9:54:56 AM | NANCY MEADE, | Requested matching funds for the bond
ANCHORAGE whi ch passed in Anchorage for the pool
testified vial|naintenance, enphasi zi ng, it is a
tel econference |statew de issue.

9:57: 00 AM | KEN Echoed previ ous concerns for t he
W NTERBERGER, mai nt enance of the Anchorage pools.
ANCHORACE
testified via
t el econf erence

9:58:32 AM | STEVE NERLAND, | Spoke on behalf of the University of
ANCHORAGE Al aska- Anchorage for funding for a new
testified wvial|athletic facility/center to serve that
tel econference |growing comunity.

Vi ce-Chair Stoltze i ndi cat ed he
supports the request.

10: 01: 58 AM| AMY HOLONICS, |Reiterated previ ous t esti nmony in
APSC, support for the pool funding. She
ANCHORAGE stated that pools ultimately save
testified wviallives.

t el econference

10: 04: 08 AM| BARB MCMULLEN, | Spoke in support for the pool funding
ANCHORAGE request and reiterated previ ous
testified via]|testinonies. She nentioned pregnant

t el econf erence

wonen that use the pools.
Representative (Gara appreciated
testinony but pointed out that

t he
t here

House Fi nance Conmmittee

5 04/05/08 9:12 A M




are people across the State that do not
have a single pool in their conmmunity.
He stated that these issues are bigger.

10: 06: 08 AM | BOBBI RAMOS [ rged funding for the University of
OLSON, Al aska- Anchor age athletic facility,
ANCHORAGE commenting that the current facility is
testified via|inadequate.
t el econference
KODI AK
10: 08: 47 AM| SHAWN Testified in support for the Mssion
DOCHTERMANN, road repair project funding for Kodi ak.
CREWWAN' S It is the primary road in Kodi ak.
ASSQOCI ATI CN, He added further reinstatenent for
KODI AK funding for the Seafood Harbor data
testified via|project. He stressed the inportance of
tel econference |[that project.
BETHEL
10:12: 16 AM| DAVE TRANTHAM | Addressed two top priority projects in
BETHEL Bet hel , whi ch need funding:
testified via « Fire station roof
tel econference « Tundra Wnen's coalition
10:16: 03 AM | RAYMOND THOR | Requested continued support for the
W LLI AVS, Bethel fire station roof repair and ENMS
ALASKA support. He also stressed the need for
MUNI CI PAL the facility funding for the shelter to
LEAGUE (AM.), |[help protect the wonen of the comunity
CITY OF BETHEL |from domestic violence. He addressed
testified via]|substance abuse. He nentioned a need
tel econference [for a swming pool in that area, which
could hel p address the nunber of people
drowning in that comrunity.
He urged support for those itens for
t he betternent of Bethel.
10:18: 50 AM| M CHELLE Enphasi zed the need for the funding the
DEW TT, TUNDRA |shelter request. The building is
WOVEN' S heavily used and is nearly 30 years old
COALI TI ON, and is beyond renovation. She poi nted
BETHEL out the partnership with the Gty of
testified vial|Bethel.
tel econference |She added comments to the need for the
roof repair for the local fire station
10: 21:19 AM|ERIC Stated that the nobst inportant project
M DDLEBROCK, for the Gty of Bethel is the fire
MAYOR, CITY OF |station roof repair. He stressed the
BETHEL ur gency of t hat need & ur ged
testified vial|consideration.
tel econference |He directed comments to the need for a
detox center, which <could help the
Troopers wth their work and added
consideration for a community swm
pool .
10: 24: 12 AM|GEORGE  YOUNG, |Testified in support for the repair
House Finance Conmittee 6 04/05/08 9:12 A M




FI RE CHl EF,
BETHEL

testified Vi a
t el econf erence

project funding for the Bethel Fire
Department structural roof project.

He added his support for the Bethel
Wnen' s shelter renovation in Bethel.

JUNEAU

10: 25: 47 AM

PAUL FUHS,
CHAI RVAN OF
THE BOARD,
MARI NE
EXCHANGE OF
ALASKA

Asked to explain a bill contained the
budget called “Capstone on the Water”.
The request for funds wll place the
transmtting equi pnent on t he
ai r pl anes. He stated t hat t he
equi pnent is in place, however, they
are m ssi ng t he recei vers. He
referenced the handout, identifying the
receivers that have been already put in
pl ace. (Copy on File).

The requested coverage would be used
for the North Sl ope. He nentioned the
m ssions happening in the Arctic and
tracking vessels in that area comng in
fromout of the country.

10: 29: 32 AM

EDWARD PAGE,
CAPTAI N, u. S
COAST GUARD

Added that the requests represents a
shared commtnent between the nmarine
I ndustry and the Coast GCuard. It has
been used for the search and rescue
systens and was accessed by the Coast
Guard effectively.

10: 30: 48 AM

Representative
Thomas

Asked if it included weather nonitors.
M. Fuhs responded that was  not
possi ble through the proposed system
but that there is another system that
addresses it.

Representative Thonmas asked if there
was equi pnment needed to access that.
Captain Page responded that there are
sights and locations that will feed the
i nformati on back for vessel tracking.
Representative Thomas pointed out the
nunber of friends that he had |ost
because of weat her condi tion
conplication with there vessels. M.
Fuhs stated that the nost inportant
data is related to the transfer

10: 33: 54 AM

Representati ve
Kel I'y

Mentioned following and using the NOA
system Captai n Page pointed out that
those discussions have cone up and
concerns have been noted with the rel ay
stations. There should be nore weat her
censors.

Representati ve Kel |'y believed that
there is opportunity with the request.
M. Fuhs pointed out that it would be
an all Al askan vessel tracking.

T

House Fi nance Conmmittee

7 04/05/08 9:12 A M




10: 35: 38 AM| KATHY  MORGAN, | Noted support for the request for fire
TOK  COMMUNITY | trucks. She added support for the
UMBRELLA renewal resource initiative. She
CORPORATI ON, pointed out that the conmunity is in
TOK testified|the mddle of an overdevel oped spruce
Vi a forest and needs to purchase a chipper.
t el econf erence
10: 38: 30 AM|JEFF HERMANNS, |Voiced support for the fire truck
TOK testified]|funding. He added his request for the
via bi o-fuel project.
t el econf erence
FAI RBANKS
10:40: 27 AM| M KE Noted <concern for funding for the
LI TTLEFI ELD, pi peline training conponent. He urged
FAI RBANKS a coordinated effort to acconplish the
testified via]|request.
tel econference |Representative Thomas asked how many
Union menbers would be included wth
the training dollars. M. Littlefield
poi nted out that |ast year, it included
100 people , not in the Unions.
Representative Thomas asked for a |ist
of those nunbers including the nunber
t hat went into the Union. M.
Littlefield stated that there are nmany
peopl e working on the North Slope that
are from outside Al aska.
10:45: 13 AM| SUSAN Voi ced support for funds for repair and
HENDRI CKS, renovation projects at the University.
UNI VERSITY OF|The request wll cover costs to the
ALASKA- entire statewde University system
FAI RBANKS, Many of the buildings are over 40-years
FAI RBANKS ol d.
testified via
t el econf erence
10:47: 29 AM| KARLA SECOR- | Spoke on behalf of the bond funding
ODONOGHUE, match for the Anchorage Mini ci pal
FAI RBANKS pool s.
testified via
t el econference
10:48: 55 AM| RON DI XON, | Encouraged funding for the Tanana
TANANA  VALLEY | Val | ey campus deferred mai nt enance
CAMPUS proj ects.
COMMUNI TY
ADVI SORY
COUNCI L,
FAI RBANKS
testified via
t el econference
10:50:49 AM|[JI M SAMPSON, | Urged funding for the $3 mllion doll ar
FAI RBANKS request for the pipeline training
testified via|center. He added support for the
t el econference | Tanana Val |l ey canpus project.
House Finance Conmittee 8 04/05/08 9:12 A M




10: 51: 51 AM|DAVID M LLER, |Asked the Committee to address the
FAI RBANKS Board of Regent’s priorities. He
testified via|explained the process to nove through
t el econference |[that process.

10:53:52 AM|JIM LAHTI, |Directed coments to funding for the
Pl PELI NE pi peline trai ni ng facility. He
TRAI NI NG, mai ntained that it is an appropriate
FAl RBANKS trai ni ng for Al aska hire in
testified wvial|anticipation of the work that will need
tel econference [to be done on a new |ine forecasts. He

stressed the need for inprovenent.
DELTA JUNCTI ON

10: 55: 56 AM|HAVEN HARRI'S, | Urged reintroduction for funding for
NORTON SOUND | EMS service purchases of those big
HEALTH ticket itens. He nentioned the Youth
COALI TI ON, and El ders Program
NOVE testified
Vi a
t el econference

10: 57: 34 AM| MAX SPROTT, |Urged funding for the pipeline training
DELTA JUNCTION|facility.
testified via
t el econference

JUNEAU

10:58:31 AM|VWAYNE NI COLLS, | Noted support for a reforestation
SQOCI ETY OF | proj ect, whi ch i's not currently
AMERI CAN I ncluded in the proposed budget.
FORESTERS,

JUNEAU

11:02: 28 AM| MATT ROBUS, | Voi ced support for funding of capital
TERRI TORI AL funds for a shooting range in Juneau be
SPORTSIVEN, included in the capital budget request.
I NC. , BOARD |He pointed out that his board is
MEMBER, JUNEAU (willing to collect partner nonies to

help with facility funding.

11:07:17 AM| RON Echoed sentinents expressed by the
SOMVERVI LLE, previ ous speaker. He urged funding for
JUNEAU the indoor shooting range for the Gty
SHOOTI NG of Juneau. He nentioned the attenpt to
SPORTS conprom se.

FOUNDATI ON, He added support for the Afognik Island
BOARD MEMBER, |funding requests, pointing out that
JUNEAU those dollars are not Ceneral Fund
noni es.
Representati ve Kel |y appl auded the
prof essionals that after retirement
come forward to represent community
requests.

11:12:11 AM|DAN ETHERI DCGE, | Testified on behalf of funding for the
AFL-Cl O Fai r banks Tr ai ni ng facility. He
JUNEAU poi nted out t hat It would be a

statewide training facility. He urged
that Al askans get the work and that the

House Fi nance Conmmittee

04/05/08 9:12 A M




fundi ng woul d be federally matched.
Representative Kelly & Representative
Gara agr eed.

11:14:36 AM| JOHN WALSH, | Spoke in support for the Port of
LOBBYI ST, Bristol Bay funding in the anount of
BRI STCL BAY | $15 mllion dollars. The design is
BOROUGH, ready to go.
JUNEAU
11:17: 43 AM| TIM Testified on behalf of Native Al askans
Rl CHARDSON, for reinstatenment for Departnent of
ROCKY MOUNTAI N | Nat ural Resources receipt authority for
ELK up to $10 million dollars to the Native
FOUNDATI ON, corporations on Afognik Island. It
JUNEAU woul d be revenue neutral for the State
budget . The offering price for the
| ands would be determned by a state
certified appraisal. He noted support
for the project is w despread and that
Afognik is a popular for elk hunting by
Al aska residents.
11:20: 06 AM|LEE  KADI NGER, | Spoke in support of a new program for
BOY SCOUTS OF |the boy scouts that wll offer high
AMERI CA, adventure to scouts. The program wil|
JUNEAU be t eachi ng life safety skills,
responsible land wuse and survival
skills. It is for the greater good of
the entire state. He added the need
for mai ntenance of the canps.
KENAI
11:24: 02 AM| CONNI E VANN, [Spoke in opposition to the [|and
KASI LOF purchase in Kasilof for providing a
testified wvia|public sport fishing boat |aunch.
t el econf erence
CHRI'S MORACEK, | Requested dollars for the replacenent
SOLDOTNA, of a fire truck on the Kenai peninsul a.
CENTRAL
EMERGENCY
SERVI CES,
SOLDTNA
testified via
t el econference
11:26: 53 AM| CYNTHIA SM TH, | Echoed sentinents against funding for
KASI LOF the Kasil of private property boat
testified wvial|launch.
t el econf erence
11:28: 31 AM| SANDY Testified in opposition to funding for
MATTHEWS, the Kasil of private property boat
KASI LOF | aunch.
testified via
t el econference
11:30: 43 AM|DANIEL SM TH, | Spoke in strong opposition to funding
KASI LOF for the Kasilof private property boat

House Fi nance Conmmittee

10 04/05/08 9:12 A M




testified Vi a
t el econf erence

| aunch.

11:31:42 AM|LARRY W LLARD, | Echoed sentinments of the three previous
KASI LOF testifiers against the boat |aunch and
testified via|the negative inpact on the river
t el econf erence

11:33: 41 AM| ETHEL RI LEY, |Spoke in strong opposition to funding
KASI LOF for the Kasilof private property boat
testified wvia|launch.

t el econf erence
OFENETS

11: 38: 04 AM| STEVE Addressed the dollars being requested
HAGEDORN, for the University athletic center
ANCHORAGE noting that the current center is
testified vialinadequate.

t el econf erence

11:40:59 AM|JIM HI CKERSCON, |ldentified Unalkleet School District
UNALKLEET addi ti onal f undi ng for maj or
testified vial|naintenance. He wurged support for
tel econference |energy relief and substance abuse

dol | ars. He worried about the current
fuel concerns of the area.
schools foll ow a code of conduct.

11:44:13 AM| BEN HOWARD, | Echoed concerns with novi ng t he
UNALKLEET Unal kl eet schools up to #21 on the
testified wvia|priority list. He pointed out how old
tel econference |[the schools are and that there are many

maj or nmai ntenance concerns wth the
school s.

11:45:13 AM| JENNI FER Commented on the request for technica
YUHAS, SPECI AL | prograns in Fairbanks.

ASSI STANT,

FAI RBANKS
NORTH STAR
BOROUGH
testified via
t el econf erence

11:46: 11 AM| SVEN HAAKANSON | Not ed support for the State libraries
testified vial|and museum projects and asked for an
tel econference |increase to the funding request.

11:49: 20 AM| BRUCE MERREL | Not ed support for the State libraries
testified via|and nuseum project. He asked for an
tel econference |increase to the funding request.

11:51: 39 AM| STEPHEN I ndi cated support of the deferred
GEMMELL mai nt enance budget request. Pointing
testified via|out that repairs are badly needed.

t el econf erence

11:56: 12 AM| M KE CATSI, | Sout heast Al aska Municipal Conference
AWAKMC request in the anmount of $150,000 for
testified via|Fish and Gane database. He added
tel econference |[support for the Bristol Bay port. He

asked for the reinstatenent of the dd

House Fi nance Conmittee 11 04/05/08 9:12 A M




Denal i fundi ng.
12: 00: 13 PM| SHELBY BOOTHE | Supported $500, 000 increase for Phase 1
testified wvia|project.
t el econf erence
12: 01:38 PM|CHRI' S Supported funding for $50 mllion for
TURLETES, UAA system facilities mai nt enance
UNI VERSI TY needed; and funding for the BIGCS
ALASKA- facility. He added his support for the
ANCHORAGE planning & funding for UAA and Sports
testified via|Conplex.
t el econf erence
ADJ QURNVENT

The neeting was adjourned at 12: 06 PM

House Fi nance Conmmittee

12 04/05/08 9:12 A M




